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From: Steven Blackburn
Sent: Mon, 7 Jun 2021 08:51:47 +1000
To: Nathan Newman
atie Miller
Subject: Crown Resorts Limited - Hotel Card Transactions
Attachments: 27 April 2021 letter from S Blackburn to P Soros and N Newman.pdf,

Schedule to 27 April 2021 letter.pdf, Hotel Card Transactions - Counsel's advice.pdf

Dear Katie, Pete and Nathan

Further to my discussion with Nathan this morning and my letter of 27 April 2021 (attached again for
convenience), | attach advice recently received from Counsel regarding the matter the subject of the
urgent investigation referred to in paragraph 3 of my 27 April letter.

A copy of Counsel's opinion has also been provided to the Victorian Royal Commission and the
VCGLR.

If you have any questions, please don't hesitate to call me.
Kind regards
Steve

STEVEN BLACKBURN
GROUP CHIEF COMPLIANCE AND FINANCIAL CRIME OFFICER

W: crownresorts.com.au
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